Matteo Vergano Architect **Curriculum vitae**

Address: Beijing,Dongcheng Qu,Xinzhong jie 18hao, PRC 北京东城区新中街18号阳光都市社区4号楼1408室 Date of birth: 11 June 1979. Nationality: Italian. Status: Married. M. +86 185-1114-6588 E. matteo.vergano@gmail.com

CERTIFICATIONS:

<u>LEED AP</u> Building + Construction · License: 10798744 <u>Registered Architect</u> (Italy) 05 / 2008 Turin Provincial Order of Architects (OAT) · License: 7835

I am specialized in developing and coordinating complex large scale mixed-use projects requiring strong client interface, consultation with local authorities and coordination of teams composed by consultants and suppliers to successfully secure the development of the projects trough all their phases.

My aim is to continue working on exciting high profile projects where dedication and passion for quality design and project detailing will be rewarded.

WORKING EXPERIENCE

MAD Architects 07/2013 - Present Senior Architect

Under the guidance of our director Ma Yansong I am focused on the development of CD and DD stages of the office's projects. The fast working environment requires me to made very quick decisions and develop different design options at the same time. Currently I am involved in the Design development stage of 2 mixed use projects for a total area of more than 500,000 sqm. My daily routine includes assign task, train and follow the junior architects and the interns working on my team; depending from the period I may be leading a team of up to 12 people.

www.i-mad.com

Urban Projects 10 / 2012 - 05/2013 - Senior Project Architect

As senior project architect I follow-up the company's projects trough all the design and construction stages, from concept design to the design development till the preparation of tender packages and on-site visit during construction. I am currently focused on developing the Design Development Stage of the Guangzhou Kempinski Serviced Apartment tower, scheduled for opening in early 2016.

www.urbanp.com

RDL Asia 04 / 2011 - 10 / 2012 - Senior Design Architect

My work was focused on providing design input for large mixed use projects in Mainland China as like as single building projects in Hong Kong. I followed-up the designs' development thorough all the phases, from site analysis, concepts, phasing till tender documentation.

Sure Architecture 01 / 2010 - 03 / 2011 - Associate architect

As part of the office management team, with a focus on expanding the Hong Kong market, I worked on different projects troughout all China, including residential renovation projects in Hong Kong till to large design schemes and international competitions. I also was actively involved in client interface and marketing research.

www.sure-architecture.com

Inarco studio associato 2008 - 2009 - Architect

As partners of the Renzo Piano Building Workshop we worked in all the design stages of a 38 storey office tower project, the "Intesa-Sanpaolo Bank headquarter". Together we handled the different architectural choices in order to develop the project in all its phases. I daily dealt with the main consultants (structural engineers, MEP consultants, Lift engineers, facades designers) to assure the complete uniformity among all the project's drawings and I followed-up the submissions to the local governement offices.

www.studio-inarco.it

Bodino Spa 2005 - 2008 - Designer, fit out supervisor

Turin Olympic Winter Games: As Fit out Supervisor of "Palavela and Torino Esposizioni" venues, I daily monitored all work's phases on field, dealing with site managers and sub-contractors.

Exhibit design: As designer I developed different sizes of projects, from the concept design till the final realization, including pieces of furniture, metal light-boxes and lights. Finding the best technical solutions to save time and money during the construction was also part of my duties. Corporate Bank Offices: I managed the fitting out and furnishing of banks' offices worth more than 5 millions' Euro in one year. I oversaw more than 9 projects, many yards simultaneously, supervising design (from conception till the final realization), search for contractors, costmonitoring, time scheduling and on-site inspections.

www.bodinoengineering.it

EDUCATION

<u>Polytechnic of Turin</u> 2000 - 2005 Master of Architecture (M.Arch.), Architecture <u>Universidade de São Paulo / USP</u> 2004 - 2005 dissertation thesis, architecture <u>Universidade Técnica de Lisboa</u> 2002 - 2003 year out, architecture

HONORS 2002/2003: Erasmus studentship won (year out) 2004/2005. Socrates studentship won (Dissertation research)

SKILLS:

<u>AutoCAD (10 years experience)</u>, <u>SketchUP</u> (10 years experience), <u>Photoshop (8 years experience)</u>, <u>INdesign</u> (5 years experience), <u>Revit</u> (1year experience) Hand Drawing (10 years experience);

Exhibit Design (8 years experience), Mixed-use design (5 years experience) Concept Design (8 years experience), Sustainable Design; Construction phases (7 years experience), Renovation (10 years experience) Project management (8 years experience)

LANGUAGES:

English (Full professional proficiency), Italian (Native or bilingual proficiency), Portuguese (Native or bilingual proficiency), French (Elementary proficiency), Spanish (Elementary proficiency)